



Erfan Ebrahimi

Back End Developer

Email :

me@erfanebrahimi.ir

Web site :

erfanebrahimi.ir

Phone :

(+98) 936 109 0413

Birthday :

16 June, 1997

Conscription situation :

Educational exemption

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/erfanebrahimi/>

 <https://github.com/yeganehha>

About Me

I am a developer from Shiraz-iran, and I work in the field of web development for about 8 years. I enjoy turning complex problems into simple, light and fast programs.

In the last two years, along with various projects, I have been developing a dedicated framework with pure PHP, and now the initial versions of this project are running in centers such as Hafez Tile Factory.

Resume



Education

- Islamic Azad University, Science And Research** 2020— Present | Tehran
Computer Software Engineering, Master's degree
- Persian Gulf University** 2015— 2020 | Bushehr
Computer Software Engineering, Bachelor's degree
- National Organization for Development of Exceptional Talents (Sampad)**
High School Diploma. Mathematics 2008— 2015 | Shiraz



My Skills

PHP : 100%

Html5 : 90%

MVC: 90%

GIT : 90%

SQL : 75%

LUA (Fivem) : 90%

OOP : 90%

Laravel : 70%

Java Script / JQuery : 75%

CSS : 85%

RESTful API : 95%



Experience

- Laravel Developer At GulfWeb** 2021 — Present | Kuwait —Remote
Gulfweb is a professional website design and web development company based in Kuwait.
- Senior Developer At Spiral RP** 2019 — 2021 | shiraz
Spiral RP is Fivem game server in lua programming language. FiveM is a modification for Grand Theft Auto V enabling you to play multiplayer on customized dedicated servers.
- PHP Module Programmer For PayPing** 2018 — 2019 | Tehran —Remote
Programming All PHP Gateway Module for library of PayPing
- Senior Developer At Visiteb** 2018 — 2020 | shiraz
A platform for scheduling medical centers and doctors' offices; Also direct and online communication for virtual consultation
- Internship Back End Developer At Pinoox** 2018 | Bushehr
pinoox is a simple environment for web management and development. You can do whatever you want on the web and add your desire features to your website in a simple way.
I learned the basics of building a framework that led to building my own framework.
- Senior Developer At Foodjoo** 2017 — 2018 | Bushehr
Smart online ordering platform for food, cafes, markets, bread.
- Senior Developer At Onyva** 2017 | Tehran— Remote
Influencer marketing platform which connects companies to the properly fit influencer.
- Co-Founder And Developer At Hesabam** 2015—2017 | Bushehr
Hesabam was the first mobile money transfer platform without the need for an Internet or physical card in Iran.
- PHP Module Programmer For ZarinPal** 2014 | Tehran —Remote
Programming several PHP Gateway Module for library of Zarinpal
- Front End Programming Of Al-Ghadir Language Institute**
Programming Main Page and Blog page for this Institute. 2012-2014 | Isfahan —Remote